
 
 

ADDENDUM 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 
 

Solicitation: PAX0066REBID        Addendum No: 1  Date of Addendum:   07/27/2015 
 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes, questions, and answers to the above 
referenced solicitation:  
 
1.0 BID DUE PRIOR TO has been extended to: 08/04/2015, 2:00 pm, local time  

 
BID OPENING TIME AND DATE has been extended to: 08/04/2015, 2:15 pm, local time  

 
2.0 (Q)   Can you advise if there are local contractors bidding on the installation of the 

equipment?  If so, can you provide a list of interest parties? 
(A) This information is not available at this time.  The information can be provided 

after bid opening. 
 

3.0 (Q) Did you have a pre-bid meeting for this solicitation?  If so, can you provide an 
attendee roster? 

(A) No pre-bid meeting for this solicitation. 
 

4.0 (Q) Your bid sheet has ten (10) 90-kVA converter and the specification calls for 
twelve (12).  Can you confirm the quantity? 

(A) The quantity is ten (10). 

5.0 (Q) Do you require output cables for the 400 HZ and 28 VDC?  If so, please advise 
the required lengths. 

(A)       30’lf for each cable 
 

6.0 ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

APPROVED BY:        07/27/2015   
    Sai Xoomsai Purcell, Senior Buyer Specialist   
    Purchasing Office, 512-974-3058 
   
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY:  
 
__________________________  __________________________  ________________ 
Name     Authorized Signature   Date 
 

 
 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF 
AUSTIN, WITH YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. 
FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 
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